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The Mayor’s European Social Fund (ESF) 2019 – 2023 Programme  
 
Information Session held 13 December 2018 at Coin Street Community Centre 
 
Questions and Answers (Q&A) asked, and answered, at the event.  
 

First Question and Answer Session 

Q# Question Answer 

1 What lessons have been learned about 
evidence gathering in previous ESF 
programmes and will they inform this 
one? 
 

For those who are aware of the current GLA evidence requirements, there have been no 
significant changes for this ESF programme because we are required to ensure delivery 
meets the ESF requirements. In addition to the ESF requirements, and those required for 
payments, we will continue to require additional evidence from providers to demonstrate 
quality of delivery. 
 

2 As the AEB procurement and this ESF 
procurement overlap, would GLA 
consider staggering the two 
procurements? 
 

No. However 9 weeks has been allowed which we consider to be sufficient for Bidders to 
prepare their submissions (allowing an additional week for Christmas).  
 

3 Are the co-financing organisations 
different across Lots? 
 

No. the GLA is using the devolved AEB funding as match funding to enable it to draw 
down ESF, but the AEB programme is a separate programme. This ESF programme is 
funded 100% by ESF. Management of both the devolved AEB programme and this ESF 
programme will be administered by the GLA. 
 

4 In the ITT marking is the 70/30 split 
quality (70%), price (30%)? 
 

Yes, 30% is Value for Money (including Price), and 70% Quality.  

5 What is the payment mechanism? 
 

There is an outcome related element and a proportion paid for pathway activity, this is 
detailed in the specifications. 
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6 Is there scope to change/add sub-
contractors during the procurement or 
once in delivery? 
 

If you are awarded a contract you will only be allowed to change/add sub-contractors with 
the prior permission of the GLA. The reason for this is that your bid would have been 
scored on the basis of the sub-contractors included in your tender. A material change, 
such as a different or additional sub-contractor, could alter that score. So, it is possible to 
change, but express permission is required from the GLA.  
 
The sub-contractors which a Bidder names in their bid should be those that they intend to 
deliver the project with. However, we recognise that there may be circumstances in which 
it’s necessary to change a sub-contractor during the procurement period. In these 
circumstances Bidders will need to notify the GLA immediately and will be required to 
resubmit relevant Parts of the SSQ as set out in the Information and Instructions to 
Bidders which will be published with the tender documents. 
 

7 In the procurement timeline there is a 
6-week gap between evaluation ending 
and standstill starting. Why? Will there 
be interviews? 
 

This is an indicative timeline. This gap allows for internal approvals but it may, in reality, 
be shorter or longer.  
 
We are not proposing to interview Bidders as part of this procurement exercise.   
 

8 Do all sub-contractors have to 
complete the SSQ and will the 
assessment of the sub-contractor have 
an effect on the success, or not, of the 
Bid. 
 

Yes, all sub-contractors will have to complete the SSQ. If a sub-contractor fails any of the 
Pass/Fail questions in the SSQ the GLA will contact the Bidder. Bidders will then have an 
opportunity to change the sub-contractor, or propose alternative arrangements to cover 
this element of delivery, and resubmit relevant parts of the SSQ and ITT (by a deadline 
determined by the GLA, and in accordance with the process and requirements set out in 
the Instructions to Bidders which will be published with the tender documents).  
 

9 Is there a limit on the number of 
organisations you can have in a 
consortium? 
 

No 

10 Are small and large organisations 
assessed in the same way? 
 

Yes, procurement regulations stipulate equality of treatment regardless of size of 
organisation. 



Mayor’s ESF 2019-2023 Programme - Information Session – 13 December 2018 - Question and Answer Sessions     

3 
 

11 There is a gap between current ESFA 
programmes finishing and these ESF 
programmes commencing. Will you 
consider contracts starting earlier? 

In theory yes but (a) we would need to allow the requisite period for due diligence and 
internal approvals/governance and (b) once a contract has been awarded and signed by 
both parties we would need to be satisfied that the Provider had the processes, 
paperwork and systems in place to meet the ESF requirements before starting delivery. 
 

12 Will you use the ILR for data reporting? 
 

No. We will use a specific ESF reporting system. This is currently in development, and all 
appointed providers will be fully inducted.   
 

13 There is apparent overlap with the 
provision being procured for AEB and 
ESF, what are the strategic differences 
/ synergies?  
 

The two provisions are different. The ESF specifications are quite specific and self-
explanatory. Some are separate from AEB, some are piloting activities that may be 
mainstreamed through AEB in the future, and, some are similar to AEB, or build upon the 
AEB provision, but with an employability focus. 

14 Which Local Authorities are managing 
the sub-regional CFO programmes? 
 

The sub-regional CFO leads for the ESF Work and Health Programme are: 

• West London Alliance (West) – LB Ealing 

• Local London (East) – LB Redbridge 

• South London Partnership (South) – LB Croydon 

• Central London Forward (Central and North) – City of London 
 

15 Can you bid for multiple Lots? 
 

Yes. 

16 Do sub-contractors have to complete 
their own SSQ and do they submit their 
SSQ directly to GLA? 
 

Sub-contractors must complete and submit their SSQ to the Lead Bidder (who submits all 
sub-contractor SSQs to the GLA as part of their bid).  
 

17 a) Can Sole Deliverers, Sole Lead 
Bidders or Consortium members bid 
for the same Lot (or Sub-Lot where 
more than one Contract will be issued 
for the same project) as both a Sole 
Deliverer and a Sole Lead Bidder 
and/or a Consortium member? 

Where an individual project (Lot) will result in more than one distinct Contract being 
issued by the GLA, Lots are divided into Sub-Lots. 
 
a) Bidders can only submit a maximum of one bid for each Lot (or Sub-Lot where more 
than one Contract will be issued for the same project) in different capacities. However, 
Bidders are able to apply for a different Lot (or Sub-Lot where more than Contract will be 
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b) Can Sole Deliverers or Sole Lead 
Bidders also bid as sub-contractors?  

issued for the same project) in a different capacity (i.e. you could be a Sole Lead Bidder in 
bidding for one Lot/Sub-Lot, and a Consortium Member bidding for another Lot/Sub-Lot).  
 
  
b) Bidders can submit one Bid per Lot (or Sub-Lot where more than one Contract will be 
issued for the same project) and also be included as a sub-contractor delivering elements 
of one or more bids submitted by other Bidders.  
 

18 What is the difference between a Sole 
Deliverer and Sole Lead Bidder? 

A Sole Deliverer is one organisation with no sub-contractors. A Sole Lead Bidder has sub-
contractors. 

19 In the AEB procurement process, you 
referred throughout to "relied upon" 
sub-contractors, is this the case for 
ESF? 
 

No, we do not make this distinction for ESF, all sub-contractors must complete an SSQ 
(although note that we did use the words "rely on" in the presentation slides, this was an 
error) 
 

20 How can you mitigate the procurement 
risk of BREXIT? 
 

The Treasury has guaranteed ESF funding until the end of 2023. 
 

Second Question and Answer Session 

21 Will the English and Maths Lot be 
awarded as one £2.5m contract?  
 

Yes 

22 Can you tell us about the identification 
of boroughs for the Gangs Prevention 
project? 

The Mayor’s Office for Policing & Crime (MOPAC) have identified the ten London 
boroughs with the highest incidence of gang-related crime. Services for this Lot must be 
provided in those ten boroughs as a minimum. 
 

23 Will all boroughs get a proportion of 
delivery for a particular contract? Do 
non-specific geographic Lots have to 
cover all London boroughs? 

No. All Specifications have specific geographical requirements. Most specifications are 
multi-borough or Pan-London and there is flexibility for the Bidder to choose their area of 
delivery within the requirements of the Specification. Where that is the case the bidder will 
need to make the rationale for their choice of delivery area. 
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24 In terms of the 70/30’ split how much of 
the 30 is price dependant and 
therefore will bids that have a low price 
be most likely to succeed? 
 

The 30% price component is called ‘Value for Money’ and consists of a mixture of 
quantitative and qualitative questions. Therefore, a bid that offers the lowest price may not 
be successful if there is insufficient rationale for that price. The quantitative measure 
accounts for just under a quarter of the total available marks in this section.  

25 Is a performance offer required? Yes, there are a minimum number of primary outcomes expected from each specification. 
You can offer more, but your offer needs to be realistic. 
 

26 Regarding the Mayor's low pay 
strategy, are there any Lots that 
particularly align with this? 
 

Yes, many of the Adult Lots focus on supporting people in low paid work to progress into 
higher paid work and / or higher skilled roles. These include; ‘Sub-Lot 2b’ of ‘Parental 
Employment’, ‘Higher Level Skills’, ‘English and Maths’, and ‘ESOL Practitioners’. Please 
refer to the Lot specifications once published.  
 

27 How many of the Careers Clusters 
contracts can you be awarded? 
 

Two (but you can bid for as many as you like) 
 

28 Will these 10 new Careers Clusters 
replace the current 12? 
 

The current 12 projects will finish next year. The Mayor’s ESF 2019-23 Programme will 
not support a continuation of existing Clusters and we are seeking 10 new projects. 
 

29 In terms of outcomes, is employment 
perceived to be of the same 
importance as education or training?  
 
 

Primary outcomes are indicated in Specifications, and dependant on the project 
objectives. Some adult and youth programmes employment outcomes are prioritised over 
education and training outcomes. However, some Youth projects prioritise education. 
Previous ESF programmes that the GLA have run have been grant funded which has 
afforded us a level of flexibility. This Procurement is contracted ESF, which is less flexible 
regarding offered outcomes.   
 

30 Will a successful Bidder be able to 
swap between outcomes during the 
project lifetime if one is being delivered 
more successfully? 
 

You will need to deliver what you offered in the bid because procurement regulations do 
not allow us to change scope after the award. 
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31 For Careers Clusters should 
geography or sector be more 
important? 
 

Neither. However, most Careers Clusters will naturally cluster geographically, then by 
sector and finally institutionally. 

32 Do the sub-regional leads for the Work 
and Health Programme expect to 
manage ESF delivery in their sub-
region? 
 

Each sub-region has a lead for the Work and Health Programme but they will not manage 
the delivery of the Mayor’s ESF 2019-23 Programmes in their sub-region. 

33 There are similarities between some of 
the NEET projects and the Young 
Londoners Fund. Would it be possible 
to have a further event so bidders can 
ensure their bids are properly aligned? 
 

There won’t be an event, but all the successful bidders from the first round of the Young 
Londoners Fund have been published. 
 
Once ESF contracts have been awarded we will facilitate links between the programmes. 

34 Is the duration of Careers Clusters 
contracts shorter? 
 

Correct, they are for three years (all others are for four years) 
 

 

https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/education-and-youth/young-londoners/mayors-young-londoners-fund

